REVISED

FAIRFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Fairfield, Connecticut

INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Board of Education Members
FROM: Amn Clark
DATE: January 8, 2010

suBJECT: BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETINGS - 2010

ALL MEETINGS BEGIN AT 7:30 P.M.

THE EDU CAfil"'fON CENTER
501 KINGS HIGHWAY
CONFERENCE ROOM
DATE MEETING
Tuesday, Janvary 12, 2010 - Education
Tuesday, January 26, 2010 - Business
Tuesday, February 9, 2010 - Education/Fairfield Woods Middle School
Tuesday, February 23, 2010 - Business
Tuesday, March 9, 2010 - Education/Riverfield Elementary School
Tuesday, March 23, 2010 - Business
Tuesday, April 27, 2010 - Education/Business/Fairfield Ludlowe HS
Tuesday, May 11, 2010 - Education/Osborn Hill Elementary Schoo!
Tuesday, May 25, 2010 - Business
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DATE

Tuesday, June 8, 2010
Tuesday, June 22, 2010
Tuesday, July 27, 2010
Tuesday, August 24, 2010
Tuesday, September 14, 2010
Tuesday, September 28, 2010
Tuesday, October 12, 2010
Tuesday, October 26, 2010
Tuesday, November 9, 2010
Tuesday, November 23, 2010

Tuesday, December 14, 2009
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Education/Business
Education
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